
AGENDA 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


District 1 Commissioner Hallan 

District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 

District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 

District 4 Commissioner Rossow 

District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 


Tuesdav, March 18,2014 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine Countv Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge ofAllegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) 	 Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes of March 4,2014 County Board Special Meeting LEAN Report Out. 

F) 	 Approve Minutes of March 4, 2014 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

G) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors regular meeting Minutes January 22,2014 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors special meeting Minutes February 10,2014 
East Central Regional Library Library Board Minutes - February 10,2014 

H) Approve Consent Agenda 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 Review February, 2014 Cash Balance (attachedl 
I Fund February 28, 2013 February 28,2014 Increase(Decrease) 

I 

General Fund $ 678,952.34 $ 887,632.52 $ 208,680.18 
Health and Human Services 1,499,627.66 97,481.57 (1,402,146.09) 
Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund 5,867,300.76 2,584,490.53 (3,282,810.23) 

Land Management Fund 1,517,880.47 1,915,550.23 397,669.76 
TOTAL (inc non-major $9,904,295.65 1 $5,541,475.451 ($4,362,820.20) i 

i funds) 

Pine County Board o.fCommissioners 	 March 18.2014 



2. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider Application for Exempt Permit for The Grand Lodge Ancient Free & Accepted Masons of MN 
- Helios Lodge #273 to conduct Minnesota lawful garrlbling on August 16,2014 at Wings North Hunt 
Club, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine City (Pokegama Twp.). 

3. 	 Cancellation of Tax-Forfeited Lands and Tax-Forfeited Repurchase Contracts 
Consider Resolution 2014-11 approving Cancellation of Tax-Forfeited Lands and Tax-Forfeited 
Repurchase Contracts for nonpayment of annual contract payment and/or real estate taxes and authorize 
Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

4. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Consider approval of full-time status for Social Worker Kathleen Borowick, effective March 20,2014. 

5. 	 Training 
A. 	 Consider Cathy Clemmer and Terry Lovgren to attend the 2014 County Auditor Training 

Conference for elections held May 7 and 8,2014 at Cragun's Resort. Total cost $55. Funds are 
available in the 2014 Auditor budget. 

B. 	 Consider Patricia Anderson, RNlNursing Team Leader/WIC Coordinator to attend the "2014 
Women's, Children's and Family's Health & Nutrition Conference: Preventing Childhood Obesity 
through Family Engagement & Policy" held May 16,2014, Minneapolis. Registration $75. Funds 
are available in the 2014 HHS budget [WIC (wages)]. 

C. 	 Consider Janet Ashmore, CMH Social Worker, to attend the "MACMH 2014 Child & Adolescent 
Mental Health Conference", April 27-29, 2014, Duluth. Registration, $335; Travel, $97. Total cost 
$432. Funds are available in the 2014 HHS budget. 

D. 	 Consider Heidi Burton, CMH Social Worker, to attend the "'MACMH 2014 Child & Adolescent 
Mental Health Conference", April 28-29, 2014, Duluth. Registration, $335; Travel, $118.72. Total 
cost $453.72. Funds are available in the 2014 HHS budget. 
Consider Stacy Rodd, CMH Social Worker, to attend the "MACMH 2014 Child & Adolescent 
Mental Health Conference", April 28-29, 2014, Duluth. Registration, $335; Membership, $10; 
Travel, $63.84. Total cost: $408.84. Funds are available in the 2014 HHS budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Personnel Committee 

A. 	 The Personnel Committee met March 11, 2014 and made the following recommendations 

(Minutes attached): 


Auditor-Treasurer: 
Approve a performance increase for Chief Deputy Auditor-Treasurer Paul Johnson from 
$28.99 to $31.25 per hour, effective March 16, 2014. 

Jail: 
1. 	 Acknowledge the termination of part-time Corrections Officer Sara Anderson (probationary 

employee) effective February 22, 2014 and authorize replacement of part-time position. 
11. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Jeffrey Niles effective 

February 28,2014 and authorize replacement of full-time position. 
Highwav: 

Approve the termination of Highway Maintenance Worker Brandon Summerland 
(probationary employee) effective February 28,2014 and authorize replacen1ent (not to be 
filled before May, 2014). 

Page 2 	 March 18.2014 Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



Probation: 
Approve the hiring of.4 FTE part-time probation agent (within 2014 budget). 

Administration: 
1. 	 County will establish an employee recognition program. Going forward, employees will be 

recognized for 20 and 30 years of employment with Pine County. 
11. 	 Approve a perfonnance increase from $19.52 to $20.50 for Human Resources and Payroll 

Specialist Matt Christenson, effective April 3,2014. 
111. 	 Approve a perfonnance increase for Building Maintenance Supervisor Kevin Newman from 

$26.17 to $26.88, effective March 5, 2014. 

Other items are for infonnational purposes only. 


B. 	 Recognition of Service with Pine County 

Recognition of Pam Lawrence and Karen Stumne for 20 years of service with Pine County. 


2. 	 Facilities Committee 
The Facilities Committee met March 5, 2014 (Minutes attached). 

Items are for infonnational purposes only. 


3. 	 Federal Funding Update-MN DOT 
Update by Public Works Director Mark LeBrun. 

4. 	 Cooperative Agreement with Pine City Township 
Approve Pine County Cooperative Agreement with Pine City Township and authorize County 
Administrator to sign. 

5. 	 Final Pavment - Tri-Citv Paving. 
Approve final payment to Tri-City Paving, Inc. in the amount of$111,669.89 for Contract #1301 related 
to SP 058-611-013, Located on CSAH 11; From County Line to CSAH 61 and authorize County 
Administrator to sign Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance. 

6. 	 Commissioner Updates 
a. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission 
b. 	 East Central Regional Library Board 
c. 	 Central MN .Tobs and Training Service 
d. 	 Lakes & Pines CAC 
e. 	 Other 

7. 	 Other 

8. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, March 18,2014,8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, March 18,2014, 10:00 a.m., Boardroom, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meeting, Tuesday, March 18,2014, 1:00 p.m., 

Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Arrowhead Counties Association, Wednesday, March 19,2014,6:00 p.m., Hampton Inn 

Conference Room, Duluth, Minnesota. 

Page 3 	 March 18, 2014Pine County Board a/Commissioners 

http:of$111,669.89


e. 	 Rush Line Corridor Task Force, Thursday, March 20, 2014, 3:30 p.m., White Bear Lake 
City Hall, White Bear Lake, Minnesota. 

f. 	 Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board, Monday, March 24,2014,9:00 a.m., Kanabec 
County Courthouse, Mora, Minnesota. 

g. 	 Riverwood Center, Tuesday, March 25,2014,4:00 p.m., Riverwood Center, Braham, 
Minnesota. 

h. 	 NLX, Wednesday, March 26, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, 
Minnesota. 

1. 	 NE Regional Radio Board, Thursday, March 27, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Video Conference, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

J. 	 Onanegozie RC&D Council, Thursday, March 27, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Isanti County 
Courthouse, Cambridge, Minnesota. 

9. Adjourn 

March 18, 2014Page 4Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, March 4,2014, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 1 :02 p.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Mitch Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Consent: 

Add 5D: Training Request Matt Christenson 
Add 6: Pine County Sheriff s Office Donation 
Item #4: Identification of new hire, part-time Office Support Specialist 

Commissioner HalIan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the February 18,2014 County Board 
Meeting and Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Probation Advisory Committee Minutes November 26,2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - February, 2014 

Commissioner Hallan moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent .t\genda. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. February, 2014 Disbursements 
Disbursements Journal Report, February 1,2014 February 28,2014. 

2. Renewal of Consumption and Displav Permit 
Approve Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit for Ray and Marge's Resort. 

3. Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationarv Period 
Approve full-time status for Office Support Specialist Jessica Steffen, effective March 9, 2014. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners March 4. 2014 Page 1 of 4 



4. 	 New Hire 
Approve the hiring of part-time Office Support Specialist Jennifer Knoll, effective March 10, 
2014, $12.44 per hour, grade A-13. 

5. 	 Training 
A. 	 Approve Kelly Schroeder and Jennifer Mansavage to attend the hands-on Marshall & Swift 

Training at Xerox in Waite Park on March 19,2014. Cost of the course is $75 per person. 
Total cost: $150. 

B. 	 Approve Kelly Schroeder and Troy Stewart to attend the Minnesota Department of Revenue 
sponsored PACE course, July 28-August 1,2014, Anoka-Ramsey Community College, Coon 
Rapids. This course is required to be taken sometime during the current licensing cycle 
which ends July 1,2016. Cost of course is $225 per person. Total cost: $450. 

C. 	 Approve Karen Stumne and Lorri Houtsma to attend the Minnesota Association of Assessing 
Officers course Assessment Administration, October 6-9, 2014, in Plymouth. Cost for the 
course is $380 per person plus three nights shared hotel room at $77+tax per night. Total 
cost: $991 plus tax. This course is required to obtain the Accredited Minnesota Assessor 
License level required of all assessors by July 1,2019. 

D. 	 Approve Matt Christenson, Human Resources and Payroll Specialist, to attend the Minnesota 
Counties Human Resources Management Association spring conference, April 3-4,2014 at 
the Stearns County Service Center in Waite Park. Lodging cost: $111.26 plus meals and 
mileage. 

6. 	 Donations 
Approve acceptance of$35.00 in donations from a citizen to a fund for payment of the care of 
seized animals. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Personnel Committee 

The Personnel Committee met February 11, 2014 and n1ade recommendations to approve 

revision of the following sections of the Pine County Policies and Procedures: 


b. 	 Section 5: Hours of Work policy. 
c. 	 Section 8: Insurance policy. 
d. 	 Section 3: Recruitment & Selection policy. 
e. Section 2: Definitions policy. 

Action on other February 11,2014 Personnel Committee items was taken at the February 18, 
2014 county board meeting. 

Human Resources and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson indicated the updated Pine County 
Policies and Procedures will be provided to each county employee and will be placed on the 
county website. Chair Rossow requested county commissioners be provided with a copy of the 
updated Policies and Procedures also. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the revisions of the following sections of the Pine 
County Policies and Procedures manual: Section Definitions; Section 3, Recruitment and 
Selection; Section 5, Hours of Work; and Section 8, Insurance. Second by Commissioner 
Hall an. Motion carried 5-0. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners March 4. 2014 	 20f4 

http:of$35.00


2. 	 2014 Solid Waste Hauler Licensure 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder informed the board that with the approval of the 2014 
waste hauler licenses, all of Pine County will have access to garbage service. Every waste hauler 
is required to be licensed annually and to provide updated insurance information. Commissioner 
Panger! suggested Pine County consider biennial licensure. Panger! also suggested that a 
notification to a subcontractor (if applicable) be added if the license hauler~s insurance is no 
longer in effect. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the 2014 waste hauler licenses and authorize 
Board Chair to sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Flood Buy-Out Update 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder informed the board that Pine County has received 
approval from FEMA to proceed forward with the closing on the 32 properties remaining in the 
flood buyout. Schroeder has received the Grant Contract between the State of Minnesota 
(HSEM) and Pine County, in the amount of $2,053,242, for the first half of the funds. Closings 
are scheduled to take place between March 26,2014 and June 25, 2014, though the grant is valid 
through February, 2017. There will be an amendment for the second half of the funds. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Grant Contract with the Statement of Minnesota 
(HSEM) in the amount of $2,053,242 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to 
sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

4. Commissioner Updates 
AMC Conference (2014 Local Government Legislative Conference): Commissioner HalIan 

stated the 2-day conference was very informative and encouraged other commissioners to 
attend if possible. Hallan stated Pine County may be eligible to receive funds through the 
Legacy Foundation for funding of construction of trails. 

Pine County Law Library: Commissioner Panger! stated the Law Library board approved the 
$1,500 payment to the IT Department for 2014 IT support. 

Arrowhead Counties Association: Chair Rosso\\<' stated discussion was held as to deadline for 
payment ofbills, Joint Powers Board (removal of sales tax), and Governor's 
recommendations. 

Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board: Commissioner Panger! stated discussion was held 
as to watersheds and water plans. Panger! stated we are in a pilot program for 1 watershedll 
water plan. 

East Central Regional Development Commission (ECRDC): Conlmissioner Hallan commented 
about the Toward Zero Deaths Goal with the 2014 goal being fewer than 350 deaths. 

NLX - February meeting cancelled. 
Riverwood Center: Commissioner Chaffee stated Riverwood Center is experiencing financial 

problems; Chaffee stated a need for further discussion at the Health & Human Services 
Board meeting with Director Bruflat. 

5. 	 Other 
A. March 6, 2014 Soil & Water Conservation District meeting cancelled. 
B. 	 March 19,2014 Arrowhead Counties Association meeting will be a regular meeting, to be 

held in Duluth. 
C. 	 Addition of final Onanegozie RC&D Council meeting, Thursday, March 27,2014 at 10:00 

a.m. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners March 4, 2014 	 Page 3 of 4 



6. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

7. 	 Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 1 :45 p.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for March 18, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the 
Board Room, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

40f4Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners March 4, 2014 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINlJTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, March 4,2014, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 1 :02 p.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Mitch Panged, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the February 18,2014 County Board 
Meeting and Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion can"ied 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Probation Advisory Committee Minutes - November 26,2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - February, 2014 

Commissioner Hallan moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Disbursements Journal Report, February 1,2014 - February 28, 2014. 

Approve Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit for Ray and Marge's Resort. 

Approve full-time status for Office Support Specialist Jessica Steffen, effective March 9, 
2014. 

Approve the hiring of part-time Office Support Specialist Jennifer Knoll, effective March 10, 
2014, $12.44 per hour, grade A-13. 

Approve Kelly Schroeder and Jennifer Mansavage to attend the hands-on Marshall & Swift 
Training. Total cost: $150. 

Approve Kelly Schroeder and Troy Stewart to attend the Minnesota Department of Revenue 
sponsored PACE course. Total cost: $450. 

Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners March 4. 2014 Page 1 of2 



Approve Karen Stumne and Lorri Houtsma to attend the Minnesota Association of Assessing 
Officers course Assessment Administration. Total cost: $991 plus tax. 

Approve Matt Christenson, Human Resources and Payroll Specialist, to attend the Minnesota 
Counties Human Resources Management Association spring conference. Total cost: $111 
plus meals and mileage. 

Approve acceptance of$35.00 in donations from a citizen to a fund for payment of the care 
of seized animals. 

The Personnel Committee met February 11,2014 and made recommendations to approve 
revision of the following sections of the Pine County Policies and Procedures: 

b. Section 5: Hours of Work policy. 
c. Section 8: Insurance policy. 
d. Section 3: Recruitment & Selection policy. 
e. Section 2: Definitions policy. 

Action on other February 11, 2014 Personnel Comn1ittee items was taken at the February 18, 
2014 county board meeting. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the revisions of the following sections of the Pine 
County Policies and Procedures manual: Section 2, Definitions; Section 3, Recruitment and 
Selection; Section 5, Hours of Work; and Section 8, Insurance. Second by Commissioner 
Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the 2014 waste hauler licenses and authorize 
Board Chair to sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Grant Contract with the Statement of Minnesota 
(HSEM) in the amount of$2,053,242 for the first half of the funds and authorize Board Chair 
and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 1 :45 p.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for March 18,2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the 
Board Room, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Summary of Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners March 4. 2014 Page 2 of2 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us
http:of$35.00


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Special Meeting - LEAN Report Out 


Tuesday, March 4, 2014, 12:15 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 12: 15 p.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Mitch Panger!, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

LEAN facilitators Matt Christenson, Jaci Orr and Debbie Gray, together with Team Leader Kelly 
Schroeder and Team Members (zoning office) Ed Melzark, Robby Fischer, Lisa McCorison 
provided a Powerpoint presentation of the KaizenlLEAN event held February 11-13,2014. The 
topic of the event was the Subsurface Sewage Treatment System permit issue process. 

Henry Fischer from the newspaper suggested a customer satisfaction survey be sent out at the end of 
the Certificate of Completion stage. 


Robby Fischer suggested involvement from IT would be beneficial to the process. 


Administrator Minke thanked the LEAN Team and participants for their efforts. 


The board stated their appreciation and support to the LEAN Team and process. 


With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 1 :57 p.m. 


Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Full Minutes Special Meeting Pine County Board of Commissioners March 4, 2014 Page 1 of 1 



PINE COUNTY HRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting of the Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors was 
held on January 22, 2014, at the Finlayson Manor. Commissioners ofthe HRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Jan Oak, Cheri Drilling, and Greg Kvasnicka. Staff 
members present were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and Resident Manager Susan 
Blake. Commissioner Carl Steffen and Resident Manager Evelyn Yocum were absent. 
There were no residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 P.M. by Board Chair D. Stockamp. 

2. 	 The HRA Board minutes from December 18,2013, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by G. Kvasnicka and was seconded by J. Oak to 
accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

3. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by C. Drilling to approve the financial statements and the investment 
report. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

4. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

5. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. As of this date, there is one vacancy at the Sandstone Manor 
and no vacancies at the Finlayson Manor. However, move-out notices 
have been received from one Sandstone Manor resident and one 
Finlayson Manor resident. Both of these residents are moving to 
assisted living. 

b) 	 Renovation update. Board members made the final selection of the 
carpet tile for the entryways, hallways, and community rooms and of the 
ceramic tile for the public bathrooms and laundrylkitchen areas at both 
Manors. Board members requested J. Gustafson to inform Daryl Klocke 
Construction of the final selections and to request a proposed layout 



design for the kitchen cabinets in the common area at both Manors. A 
special Board meeting will be scheduled with Daryl Klocke 
Construction to review the updated cost estimate and proposed layout 
designs. 

6. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 The Board discussed the updating of the original fluorescent light 
fixtures with LED light fixtures in the apartment kitchens and in the 
building common areas. Costs estimates provided by Drilling Electric 
and energy rebates were discussed. A motion was made by J. Oak and 
was seconded by Board Chair D. Stockamp to have Drilling Electric 
order and replace the fluorescent light fixtures with LED light fixtures in 
the apartment kitchens and in the common areas. Motion carried: Yeas 
4, Nays O. 

b) 	 Finlayson Manor #10 resident requested of the Finlayson Manor 
Resident Manager an official fonn for injury reporting. The Resident 
Manager asked if the resident had been injured and the resident replied 
"no-not yet." The House Rules (an attachment to the HUD Lease) 
address injuries on page 11, paragraph 21. Board members will review 
and discuss this section at the next Board meeting. 

c) 	 The year ended December 31,2013, financial audit has been started. 
Work papers in some areas are complete; however, 1099's from 
financial institutions and contractor bills are still outstanding. 

7. 	 Resident Managers' Reports. 

a) 	 Finlayson Manor. S. Blake reported planning taking place for the next 
potluck and bingo party. She said the residents are experiencing "cabin 
fever' and are anxious for spring. 

b) 	 Sandstone Manor. In E. Yocum's absence, J. Gustafson reported 
everything was going well at the Sandstone Manor. The residents have 
decided not to cook the food for the potlucks themselves but have 
everyone who wants to attend contribute $5.00 towards the purchase of 
the meal. Pizza was ordered from Chris' this month and they're 
discussing what to order next month. Everyone who attended the 
potluck was pleased with this new arrangement. 

8. 	 Resident Comments/Questions. There were no residents present. 

9. 	 A motion was made by C. Drilling and was seconded by G. Kvasnicka to 
adjourn the meeting at 3:13 P.M. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

2 



10. The next HRA Board meeting is scheduled for February 26,2014, at the 
Sandstone Manor. 

.-" ;":1 ~~_~ ,I,.. C~l c,;::t.., t"-'-o"')'C)01 c d~ j/h, L,..y 
Dorothy Stockamp Janice S. Gustafsonv 

HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

,., 
.J 



PINE COUNTY HRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The special meeting of the Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on February 10,2014, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners of the HRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Cheri Drilling, Jan Oak, Carl Steffen, and Greg 
Kvasnicka. Staffmerrlber present was Executive Director Janice Gustafson and guest 
Matt Klocke. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 P.M. by Board Chair D. Stockamp. 

2. 	 The purpose of the special meeting was to discuss the following: 

a) 	 the layout and design of the common area kitchen cabinets at both 
Manors; and 

b) 	 the estimate for renovations at the Sandstone Manor and the Finlayson 
Manor. At the January 22,2014, Board meeting, Board members made 
the final selection of the carpet tile for the entryways, hallways, and 
con1lllunity rooms and of the ceramic tile for the public bathrooms and 
laundry/kitchen areas at both Manors. 

3. 	 Matt Klocke from Daryl Klocke Construction Inc. presented two layout designs 
for the kitchen cabinets in the common area-one for the Sandstone Manor and 
one for the Finlayson Manor (the common areas are different at each Manor). 

4. 	 Matt Klocke also presented an updated cost estimate for the Board's 

consideration. 


5. 	 A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by G. Kvasnicka to accept 
the design work and bid presented by Daryl Klocke Construction Inc. Motion 
carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

1 




6. 	 A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was seconded by J. Oak 
to adjourn the meeting at 2:45 P.M. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

Ci/ '; I 	

4t~~'-LL~' ~ C'~l/L/ {"1--t 7~ ,dftc;J -__ '_. __, 
Dorothy Stockamp Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

2 




ECRL Library Board Minutes 

Time: Monday, February 10, 2014 

Place: Cambridge Library 

Present: Board Members - Niemi, Don (Aitkin); Hommes, Linda (Aitkin); McMahon, George 

(Chisago); Byrne, Richard (Chisago); Misiura, Audrey (Isanti); Warring, Mike (Isanti); Lee, Karen 

(Isanti); Anderson, Gene (Kanabec): Zaudtke, Wayne (Kanabec); Jensen, Robert (Kanabec); 

Sauer, Tom (Mille Lacs); Reynolds, Genny (Mille Lacs); Swanson, Margery (Pine); Chaffee, Steve 

(Pine); Goddard, Carol (Pine) 

Staff: Misselt, Barbara (Director, ECRL); Lydon, Carla (Assistant Director, ECRL); Anderson, Shelly 

(Admin Serv Mgr, ECRL); Carlson, Marlys (Office Clerk/Recorder, ECRL) 

Absent: Board Member: Raisanen, James (Aitkin); Carlson, Keith (Chisago); Kramersmeier, 

Charlotte (Mille Lacs) 

Call to Order: 

Mike Warring called the February 2014 meeting of the East Central Regional Library to order at 

9:30 a.m. Raisanen could not attend meeting today. 


Pledge of Allegiance & Introductions: 


Misselt introduces Nancy Dunbar; Cambridge Librarian is here for everyone to meet her and be 


present for the council presentation. Vicki Sorn is also present. Monday March 3rd is 'The kids 


Design Glass' which is a major project this year for Legacy funds. 


Adopt/Amend Agenda: 


M/S/P: unanimous 


McMahon/Sauer to adopt agenda C. Pay equity report, add Legislative Day. 


Period for Public Comment 

I\lone 

Approval of Previous Minutes 



M/S/P: unanimous 


Niemi/McMahon to approve minutes as presented. 


Bilts: 

M/S/P: unanimous 


Lee/Hommes, motion to accept January 2014 bills. 


Financial Reports: 

M/S/P: unanimous 


Lee/Sauer, motion to accept January 2014 final report for the auditor. 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Lee/Goddard, motion to accept January 2014 financial report as presented. 


ECRl Administrative Reports 

A. Director's Organizational Report 

Misselt: I will be on vacation the next two weeks. The Annual stats to report were not prepared in time 

to be included in the packet and are being distributed at February meeting. This will be on the agenda 

again next month for further discussion. 

B: Branch Highlights 

Lydon: On to new business, I'm passing out sheets that show the 2013 ECRL Branch Statistics. We 

tracked three years of numbers for comparison. This reflects visitor counts per branch and the count of 

books, movies and music computer use per branch. Page 2 shows the change of 2012 - 2013. 

Zaudtke: Which numbers are used by the state or county? 


Lydon: The state looks at how libraries and branches compare. 


Misselt: There are important uses for stats - to determine days closed, staffing, many stats are 


not used in funding formulas. 


Lydon: Digital library count is up, visiting library on line. (ebooks/eaudio) 


Byrne: ls there a way to track location, who nonresidents are or home branch? 


Misselt: Yes, by county. 


( 



Lydon: We have more visits through followers on e-mail and twitter. We are working on a 

Pintrest to provide reader's advisory. 

New Business: 

Misselt introduces Mayor Marlys Palmer and the City Administrator, Linda Woulfe for their 

Counc'il Presentation. 


Woulfe: Please refer to the handout of the community library needs assessment for the city of 


Cambridge. Headquarters is very important; recommendation of space needed is in the report. 


Woulfe: Overview of the needs and recommendations; reviewed the program summary 

spreadsheet. 

McMahon: Is a community center being looked at, having the library within? 

Palmer: All possibilities are being looked at. 

Zaudtke: Is there a time line? 

Wolfe: A meeting on the 13th this will be evaluated, possibly this fall or early 2015. 

Warring: Thank you for the informational presentation. 

Returning to Branch Highlights - Lydon: ECMECC applied for a grant in partnership with ECRL, Pine 

Technical College and the Mille Lacs Band. Grant award is for $238,294.00 to ECMECC. ECRL will receive 

video conferencing equipment for six of our branches. Refer to the hand out for Grant details. 

Other Reports: 

Warring: Personnel committee 

Misselt: Updated job description for vacancy of Resource Librarian position. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Anderson/Hommes - approve job description 

Old Business: 

Misselt: The ECRL Bylaws changes are in the packet. Long range planning committee changed to 

"Planning Committee" and 9:30 time change. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

McMahon/Sauer approve changes to bylaws 

http:238,294.00


Warring: Committee appointments will carryover for the president for next month. Keep on agenda for 

next meeting. 

Returning to New Business: Phone system data 


Nordin gives an overview of what we have now and explains new phone system for better 


communication. All will run on network, fixed payment means a consistent expense. 


Sauer: What about security or safety? 


Misselt: We are maintaining one landline at each branch for a panic button and fax (cannot run over 


VOIP presently). 


Lydon: These land-line phones are for 911, emergency use when VOIP is not available. 


Swanson: Will phone numbers change? 


Nordin: We plan to promote a 800 number. New lines will have new numbers. Current numbers will 


change but will not be direct dial to the library. Phone system will redirect calls automatically. 


Niemi: Is there a time line on this? 


Nordin: Within 45 days. This is a voice over IP system (VOIP). 


Misselt: We included staff in meetings for what ECRL's needs are. 


Motion to approve new phone system: 


Sauer/Lee 


Misiura: Clarify ongoing cost. 


Nordon: Warranties, next 5 years includes long distance, 20 phone lines and software support. 

(Discussion on cost and savings for long distance.) 


Jensen: Would be more comfortable to approve with RFP. Misselt doesn/t believe RFP is necessary 


because below $100,000. Will clarify statutory requirement. 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Sa uer/Lee approve contingent on affirming that RFP is not required. 


2014 Pay Equity Report: 


Misselt: Need a motion to approve submission. 


M/S/Unanimous 


Goddard/Hommes - approved submitting pay equity report. 




Trustee Issues: 


Legislative report - Misselt: We will be asking for library construction money in this bonding year. 


March 5th is Legislative day. We'll divide ECRL contingent into teams and also need to know who will be 


attending. 


Future agenda: 


Misselt: Personnel Committee will be March 3rd
, 9am in Mora. 


Visioning session and look at statistics. 


Next meeting: Monday March 10, 2014 at 9:30. Location: Cambridge Library 


Motion to Adjourn 11:230am 


M/S/P: unanimous 


Niemi/Lee 


Audrey Misiura, Secretary 


Marlys Carlson, Recorder 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

I\1arch18.2014 IRej!ular A~nda - .. 
l Estnnatcd JIme: (P/~}asc 

I 1 0 ~v'iin, 15 Min, 

30 rvHn, 45 [,,,tilL I hour 

,Aud,itorlTreasurer 
I)epan,menl ~I ead SignaUl!C 

FebnNu·... '. 20 j -1 Cash Balance 

I 
l Item for Discnssioll: 

Board Actioa) RC(1 "«sled: {Attach additional pages if needed} 

SuppfJnin g Documents: ,Attached None 



TRfASURER1S CASH TRIAL BALANCE COMPARISON 

February 28, 2013 February 28, 2014 

FUND BALANCE BALANCE DIFFERENCE 

1- GENERAL 678,95234 887,632.52. 208,680.18 

12- H&HS 1,499 ,. 627 .66 97 /481 .57 (1,.402,146.09) 

13 - ROAD 8. SlUDGE 5,867,300.76 2 ,5S4~490.53 (3)282 1810.23) 

22 ~ LAND 1.517J~80 . 47 1,915,550.23 397,669.76 

TOTAL {inc! non-major funds) $9,904,295 .65 $5,541,475.45 

http:5,541,475.45
http:9,904,295.65
http:397,669.76
http:1,915,550.23
http:1.517J~80.47
http:2,5S4~490.53
http:5,867,300.76
http:1,.402,146.09
http:97/481.57
http:1,499,.627.66
http:208,680.18
http:887,632.52


n l:-JtlGIV-un****"'t***** PineCOUllt)' U IIN""'~ JAt )Y\ JI ,tSCi~TIIYJ 

3/11/14 12 :01PM TREASURER'S CASH ·(,RIAI. BAlANCE /\5 of 02/2014 Page 2 

Beginning Thi_~ (l1rn'nt 
[~J1d J!(1Ial1~~ ~JgUJll rIl! Ba~am;e 

Genpr:ll RI'\ f!H.H: Fund 


2,608.669. :).1 

!h'cpip1 'i .249,062.85 553.739.40 

JHsbuJ<;<emen ts 45 1..290.61 - L 111,800.92

PJ}Toll lUf:'U398.30- 144fj,:(3 l .S7 -


Inll rrt ., j Fnln~>:5 2.314 ,06 ' 2R9.7: !:i721 


fund Tmal ; .. , . ; 9H,f10B :n- 1.12 1.fB6.82 .. 88 !J33252 


12 Hf.'ahh 8. Human St."r"l u'~ 4 20 I t6H Is-- rn cmrh' "1 ;~lnH'lwnn' 

2.040. 2811 S 

i«('(f'i llt!'i 56. 66 5,2 6 109-41589 

fJ\ ~bur${:'nwnt <; 53,43830- 122. :,1613 . ]6

Pt'1}f"l1 13' ,81 8 .1J - 27 4.1l9 !Jb -


Jimmllf FJHtif'S 25.4e25~t 50 .927.91 
Dept Total . _... _ 109. IOB.70 - 236. ltiS,Q2- UKl4 . 11 6 . 13 

"7 ~"l: I .\
12 lkalt h &, HUHIMl $t'fvi(~~s 430 f l ·&Jts ·· ~mlal ';I!;'p· i n~s t 

1,373.656J58 -

Recdpts 1(9)38.1 .95 162,;:.'Qf.L38 


Di5bltr~tnwnts 1;V;48.32 - 5666671 -


SSl S 204. ;1<:, l .Gu- 44·HHS.Ol 


PajToH 129.4 ·UU}9- :?60.98S.9H

jOi triw l fl:mi l '~ :n ,2tjr, G ) 11 9. 017.3Cl 

O",Pf Total . '" . . 205,f,(Jt:; 39- ·181 .0](H?9 'U1S-1. 7?7 .r-. 7 " 

12 U(<;*h ,\{, liurn nFl S('n1((:~ 440 ChlldfN1S ('nn .;~li(JnHhp I H~l t<;) 

Q ,O{) 

Dept Tutal - . . . .. 0 .00 000 0.00 

12 He"lth 8. Iltuunn Si?l\ In~ s 481 N1H'Il n ft "Tmnn1Un.H~ H':ilfth iH...~ns) 

155, 1O~ . a2 

Hen' jjlt s 124.5 1] ,95 1 5 4 .0.29.91 


Dj~hl1l !\el li(~nl~ 19.nH.36 - 6 1.281.19

P~1~rI)11 84 . 136,lf} - 167, 79lUJ8 " 


.J()\ u' nilll' nlri !'~ 0.00 8 ,0 424 4 


Coprdght. 2010 Int egrated Hnanci~\) Sy~'emfi 

http:19.nH.36-61.281.19
http:154.0.29.91
http:129.4�UU}9-:?60.98S.9H
http:1<:,l.Gu-44�HHS.Ol
http:1;V;48.32
http:1(9)38.1.95
http:ltiS,Q2-UKl4.116.13
http:50.927.91
http:1.fB6.82
http:111,800.92
http:553.739.40


~ INIlGMlIll****-1"***** Pille Count)' a...:.I """""'"( 1\. IioY'l(M'"CAT}!)] 

3/'11/14 12~01 PM 'rREASURER'S CASH TRIAl, BAtANCE As of 02/2014 Page] 


iJ!Ilg 
Dept Total .... . . 

Fund Total, ... , 

13 ROi'll! ,& Rrtd!;<:, hmd 

Hl"n'ipf~1 

Digbm sf'Hh'H 1" 

Pn~'rqH 

Inurn,)f [ntr[(;s 

Fund Total. , .. , 

14 Dtteh M;~!rHr'n;Hl{p I~d IWii.! 

JDUr/l ilt IJHrh's 

Fund Total ..... 

20 (oUtH;, \\ ItJ" R('h;~b (Sri fund 

Rt'l:eipt 5 

[IHHII<I! Lnnlt:;; 

Fund Total. , .. , 

21 Kltn MH1 f'rHjt'ft r llnu 

rund Tota! , 

22 L;1IH! Mml,Ij:!('m t'n t fund 

RI' (cipt& 
( ! lsbut'st'n1eHt<; 

\\llfoll 

Jonmnl l:nfrkii 

Beginning 
n(ilan~~~i 

tl;~2,] 3029 

2078.182.32 

1 UJ7591 

917,56 

O,{}O 

1,838.94f.Um 

Ibl? 
~Jpnth 

21.05:U3~ 

293. 66120~ 

1.49tJ836 56 

262>124J)O
1lJ.!},407]9

2,5666s

1JYlO,288,54 

0.00 

0.00 

0.0.7 

514 

516 

QJ)O 

123.190.913 
2.181,BS

H.nO{f,8B ~ 

0.00 

YiU 

67.014.26" 

164,250,27 

~120, ?90.72 

737,9£9.11 

30:~. 301 })9 

26,78175 

506,.30EL21 

1360 

lV:tf) 

OJ}2 

9.7g 

9Hl 

Uf)f) 

181.A 9G,3l 

fHJ42 .:~6-

1784?6J 

85.000 .. 00

Current. 

88,691.56 

J808{102 

2,58449n,53 

11 ~HJ9S 1 

9i/,J4 

f).no 

Copyright 2010 Integraf('d financial SySf ems 

http:88,691.56
http:737,9�9.11
http:67.014.26
http:1,838.94f.Um
http:2078.182.32


CA-l'JIYJ 
3/11 n 4 12 :01PM 

FllJl:!J 

Fund Total .. . , . 


24 i\mhui,Hl(t' (Sr} Fund 

Fund Total - - _, 

29 (llndrNl'~· (' ~ t l l ab {U!-'IIH",) /\gt'f1f' 'V Fund 

.hllrnAI tlll1WS 

U€pt Total, , , , " 

fund Total . . , , . 

32 hs\'. r' l\nm! Clmnmt~';,:' (n~) 


fund Tufal . , , .. 


:n ,!l)oJ C.lpF~I I "P H(Hld !US} lund 


.-lInd Total .. _. , 


35 200~ ';tH'd Rt','nnslTun !' nnt' Fllnd 

J.:Hjrn~1 [!l lr ll''' 

fund Total - - - .. 

~H CQunty H'llhnad AUT}lOrH~ 

**7f"l(* Pille C()llIlty ***** 
TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE 


Beginning 1.hJ.;~ 
ilalancc ~JqllJll 

112.999'.43 76.1)01 ..~4 

0 .00 

{JOU fHJO 

440 ('hndn'II" ('oll " b" , '\11\ I ' I W'~ II :;'! 

t,)3 .:H8.92 
10.93 2(1.5Ct 

Hun 20.S0 

53.378 .82 to .:}] 20.50 

0.00 
(LOO (} ,OO 

°,OJ') 

0.00 tl.OO 

0,00 

~.?B~UH - 0.0'0 

1 ,(R~UH " 0.00 

AsofO~!/d014 

CIIITl'nt 

l~J\J~Hl(~;. 
J,915,~}f',O.23 

~ IN Ifl:MIIIJ . 
I;JoI ItN.A-wUAl \H"ff \\( 

PaJ~e 4 

GJKJ 

53,399.32 

53.39937 

0.00 

o,O(J 

n.oo 

1.~lGn.63-

Uj~hur<;,/'rw'nt!S 0 .00 2,914.00 

j{Hlfnal tHUlI'S 0 .00 T)907 


f) ,O{) 2,(134.9 :3 .. 4201 .55 Fund ToHt1 • . . .. 

Copyright .20 In Int'l:'grated rimmcial Systf'HlS 

http:2,914.00
http:1.~lGn.63
http:53.378.82


~ '~IIC.MH I)***** Pine County ***** .... 11NA..'C( lAi ~, .. I r...,(I\T'IIYJ 
3/11/14 12:01PM TREASURER'S CASH -fR1AL BAlANCE Asof02 f20J4 PagE' :i 

E~lnd 
Ht/ginning 

lt~J{ln~:!~ 
This 

~19JHb YII) 
('urn' tl( 

Balance 

38 HuiJdlllg Fund 

Dl~;IR!l$ {~ nWnl~ 

Fund Total ..... 

125.949,45 

000 

Q,f}O 

3,090.S(}" 

3JJ90,!)O 1 22.!~S895 

3H 2IW ) i\ GJ), .1111Honlt:,; 

Pi $hllr!iHlI!' f1 I.S 

lumn.ll Entrh~ s 

FUlui 'rota! . < ••• 

919.6J 2J? 
1, rr2S ,GO

0.00 

1.526.(10

896.()55,G3

75,946 , ' '2 

$7(1 709 , ~ ' 1 - .1R9??JH 

40 lOU (~J\ l:nmlhou",: Hnnd" 

f)ls{)ur<;'Pflll'n Is 

JournHl FJII.:ri l!~ 

fund Total, " , .. 

( 18.17091 
(},OO 

tuX} 

0,00 

134,O{}(I,(HJ 

~!O,0 19.r32 

11·1,580,38 ' 63.59(153 

41 Zl~)'.. Hr,t HtHlth 

Fund Total ..... 
0, 00 

(},OO 0 ,00 0 .00 

76 (;nrttp Hf' ~ll1h Ins Fund 5/1 i'Ti, ( ;"~ n) 

R~'(elp(s 

Dl"hUI SP n1(' U!<; 

!il\lttlal Fntrks 

fund Total . .. .. 

ft2U}3687 , 

? '17.5fJ7,:m 
2<U,Q,lg,79

n,57~d;9 

,1,2-14.20 

48S ,7f32, 50 

620,8636 7 

1] ,151 ,38 

l:Nl949 ,79 ' fiH. 9S[' Of; 

80 ('rmnlY Cnlh:( thtl~;'\l~!l nr~' Fund 

R{'Cf'lt ll '; 

J1j :-;lmrsn rWlll'l 

JB , ::W ~UJ3 

<104,{;1 L15 
40J,64V)O ' 

"12JX39.JB 

'~J4 , :HJ:Un 

Coprrl}~ht 2010 lntcgral('d Flrmndal S~' stems 



*****. Pille COUIlty ****-I(
( 'ATIIY] 

3/,11/14 12:01PM 'fREASLJRER 'S CASH TRIAL BAlANCE 


Bt'ginning Jhi~ 

nUt(~ BalHJ1(C ~:jQtJth YJJ2 


Fund Total , , .. , 96f.U5 22,2(;:)25'" 


82 ['ax('s MId 1't'nalli t'!I A~' \ IlCY Fund 

n9.21fUB 

i{('t!'ipt:.;. 714.51O, G(; 393 .. 30(; .4 ;: 

I )lsburt:t:nh'n t ~ 44H 77 ,·i ,m .SHY ::'·' -

Inumnl Entrii's a .GO 342.886 51 '" 

Fund 10(;)1 . , , . ' 7 1,1,rm::\.i19 ]90,i69 CU · 

84 Fnst CNl1l' ill DfllR '1'<10;1;, f orct' ..\gPIKr fur 

51 .. 28810 
j{r:.r" 'ipts 35.653 29 37 ,G?) ,.~ 

lJisb\1I s\ Ilh'n t '> :U <1 U1 79 - 3:1. 491 79 · 

Iflltnli'11 Frltril:s 36 1.20- 361 .20 

Fund Total .. , .. 2.810. 30 J. 100 'W 

~9 Ii e~. II'<; CO!] •. 't '\ion>: Ag"'IH\ fund 801 Non-P· 1'~rHlv'rH8 1 

3<t.(Hl? 11 .. 

H4~ (!:' i pts GUJl! 74 179.g<17.2 1 

\iisbufSt'm('nt " 14.977 37- 14,99 J, Bt-

Inurnat ErHri,'s S6 ,73\:ua - 17-1, 78 1} .00 

V~'pllntal ... , .. 10.69891 . ,t o,O(; I,l :H 

Fund lota.l ..... .34,06 ~~. ll - 10.GY88 1', 40.0n,i .34 

,<\1 1 f unds ,,,',,'" 9 ~.150. 3H2 .4(~ 

!Zi '\'eipt s l . t '1:t388 .f;9 4.198.H995 

lii<:jbu rs~~nWJ1 i 'i. , . ~'100 . 2·11 001 - S.291691 , 7·' 

<,SIS 20,1, H l 15G 444 .6<1507 .. 

f\~\T'.~ 1l l.l2J 717 .39- ;? .., 69 300 1 5 .. ' 

·nHal ........ 1B4.617 flO 4.008 nA 701 


As of 02/:20l4 PRgr- n 

Curn:·tlt 
Ba.li,\HCe 

16. 1Q2.28 

309.049.00 

SS .OHFl40 

{500223 

tlJJU2.23 

~j, !}-tl. 47 S ,IS 

Cop~Tjght 1010 Inlcgra lt'd Financial SYS!PIW;:' 

http:tlJJU2.23
http:309.049.00
http:179.g<17.21


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACT~ON 


Req uested Board Dat e: 

l'vlarch 18. 10 t4 

. Auditor/Treasurer 

Consent Agenda (Pica'){' Circ/.}) 

Regular /\genda 
Estirnated Tirne ~ {Pica\!' ('irclei 

]0 Min. 15[\,[ in. 
'.I mll: ncctied 

30 MIn. 45~,,·1in. hour 

/' .""'1'W""'" ;; .j .fJ( ..,.,."., ~' .~ '," .k 'W 

Date 

hem for Discussion: 

/~po!i('alim; jl}r E" crnIH Pennit ,fbt Thc' errand Lt.h i~t, Ancient F~T(, ,:(/1' ',' /\Jason;;, A.I}\.; .-.. Helins 
L(H~ge #2;3 to ('(mdUCi Afinnes()[.{{ laH'fid gcJmbhn,ff on A .'igUSl } 6, 20 j'.; en H/ing.'; .f\'orth liun! ('/uh, 
193;9 Homt:slc(,ui R,i, Pine Ci(l {P()kefozunw 7\~ 'p). 

Bmu-d Action Requested: (,;.\1tach nddi1.ional pag(':s jfnceded'f 

Suppm1.iJlg Dm.:uments: J\ttached Ncme 



!1)0 not attach a sates ta'X exempt smtus Of 'federa;: 10 empfoyer n~berS as tney ;are not prod rI. nonprofr- status. 

In NonpmfttArti.c1ft of ,m.:o:rponttiOR OR a CUnen1 Certfficl of Good Standmg
!l_ ! Don"t have i1 copy? This certificate must be ootl,ned acn year trom 

S~Cfet8l)' of Slate. Business Sef\llOOS DiY , 180 Stare Office Butlchng. St Paul, MN 55155 Phone B5i-29&-28C~ 

Ir,7f IRS income tax eI mptloo (fj01(cl) lElttBr in yourorganiatioo'$ name. 

.V~ Don h ~e copy? To obtarn .8 c.op.y oJ you- le1tterai Ifla:rme tax e.xemot letter,. have an organa-a n officer 

J rooted the fRS at 677-8~~>!i500 . 


1 
IRS .. Amn of national, statewide;l orl_m.atiomJi PlcN!r\t nOOJ)rofit orpniDtiM tcbarter)t 

! It your organ4Za110n under a pa'en\ l)!"garuzallOn , attach coPIes of ootI1 ot t:rre fol1mvttl~r 

a . IRS tettershOlNto,g your parent organization .& 8 nonprofit 50 1(c) organ n wttn a group nJibng, aoo 
h . the chal1er 0 let!e' from yoor pa.rentt: organlzaboo reoogiOlzJog your organization as.a subordin e.I

!r-J 
\'L J tRS - proof ~~ . ubmlbed to Gambling ContnM aOlillrd 

! H you Pfe¥iously submrtted proof mnonpmfrt s&aws from the IRS, 00 att.acnmerlt JS required. 

i 

IGAMBLIN'G PREMtSESINFORMATIOH 
I ' . . ' . .. ... . 


'IName cfpp!.mt ¥me gambknQ edJ~y ,wW be COnd~ (10 raffiea, irstme ~Ite 'II 

I jl./ I <; Ii I ~ LJ.'b~ d /', jeri,
I~~(~ n~t ~fc~o b;X ; l ~C ' "'~/" .6~ .••' ..' W'~"~ZtP Gode.} -. J~ : ' 	 ~-~'COtintY-~~~«--ll 

II. I'13 7 q.'I:/r1~d -? ,{ j2,/ .17:.; d'i,l ->:'7 t;; j}'rt",<_-'1 
fDBte(5) 0 actJvlty(for raffie.s, \Ildtcate the date of tne drsWlng) 	 . 
I 	 . 

i~h.~:~M'~(: r l j 7-1' / L/ ' .. m _ _ .."<" __...•.,.• ,.<"_~.._ _ "_<.~.~___.,,..~....."
.' ttect< u. box or bOXes that Indica thet;f;e 0: gamhlrng ad1v1t"l your OfOSna.aoon wtH amctuct.f 0 Bingo" \iRatnes :J P CS:lIeWheets" [J Pu~~labs~ [] TlJ)boan:ts". I,' 

{ '& GambMng equipment (or pu -«2Ibs, btngo paper,. tipboairds., and 	 ~........--.-.--.... " ..~'~-, 
I Aiso complete jpaddtewheets must be obtIDned from olStr'lbutor I~cmsed 'by the 

Gambling ~ Board. EXarnON: Bt'1l9O hard ca~ and bingo !Page :2 of this totm.l 
'l---_.. _ .. '_ _ '_' __, _ ,

number ~on devices may beborrowedfrum ~ organtzatlan 

~led to conduct bmgo. 
 Print form J 
TO r1nd a fit:ensed dlstnbutof, 9C' to \I\IW~i',gOO.state.mn.us and do ;on Ltst 

mLb:!nsec Dtstributors, or calf 6S1-639-1016 , 


Minnesota Lawful Gambling 

LG220Applic:atj,on for Exempt Permi't 
An exempt permit rna)' be 19StJ:ed toa nonprofit organization that 
·· condlJC1E; iawtu1gambling on five or tewe~ days and 
- awam&les! than $50.000 In prizes durmg a catends~ yea r. 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION , 

'''- ''-:,_ . .•.."w_~_ .. .' Plloe 4 {of 2 211 (l 
AppJ.icatioo fee for-each"ivenI""-1 
tf ?Of xatlon pgstrn8ntaC or recelvec : 
~s ..~~Bn 30days ; more tna:l 30 days! 
before tne event ' ~tofe the even~ I 

$.100 $i(} 

I 

http:I\IW~i',gOO.state.mn.us
http:cfpp!.mt


LG2:2() AppUcation for Exempt Pennit 

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
If the pambhnfJ p romise•. it. w i'thin cit~: lhnlt6 , 


a ctty offidai must checY. the act r that the city is 

taking cnfhis appjicatlonsnd srgn !he 8,ppl~Ofl. 


,
i _The application IS cknow' ged wrtt\ no wamng peflOt.i 

j _.~. Theappil1;atrofl it. 8dtnowiec~e:j wrth a 30 day war.JnQ
I penoo, and an'Ows the Soard [0 ue. a pe.1m\t stte: :w 
I deys (60 da fer a 151 eta city). 
, _ . Tn 8PpJ::caoo ~ aanteC 

I! Pnnt city name ____________~-_ 
~ On behar! of the crty, .j acknowl8dge' tt"wS apphcatiol'l 

I
I Stgnature of crty ofhctsl fi C6tvt1lg appl tlOr. 
" 

I ----------~----------------------------

I~, _ j___J_. - _________:Date_.

I 
J 

I 
1 
1 

'I. 

If the gantblr ng: pf~mise's is locate In i1 townshiPt a ~, 
county afflc:a\ must check the actloil'l that the cQunty is tfliun£, j 
on tnrs a:pp4tca1.roI'181lti sIgn tne applrcstron 


AtOWMh~p OffiCial is nat mqulred tni'gn ·hl appli.c;ation. 


_ ._.The appHcallo , IS acKnowledged with no wa ng per::xl 
__.The apptteataon rs acknowte.oged with B SO oay wattIng 

pef~d , afnd UOW& the Board to ;1~SUf:i a Del'mtt afte~ &: 
day's 

~. _.. Tns application re. demed 


Print CO'lJnty name ~'--____________ 


On befUJff of lite cDunty. j ackn~ tilts B;JPOOfillOn 
Sigomure of county offtc:a receivtng appt.icatrQr. 

TrtJe Date_ __. __!~.__,. _.~f' . 

(Optional ' TOWNSHIP: On 1M townshlp, I 
~n~ that the o~ntzati0l1 II> ~plytn.g lOt e_m~Cj 9fJfflbitng, ; 
actNtty ~1iip It I~ (A towlllnrp no Sl8tUtorr authority 
to ppro Of dP.ffj! an :JppiQ n l SOti StnM£ J.C 158)[ 

Pmt townshtp Ntme ___•__~________ 

Signature of !o,WflShtiP OrilCI$1 ackn~glog apoOCation 


T!!1a Date --. _ 1_-...1_____ 


CHIEF EXE.CLiTlVE OfFICER'S SIGNATURE ! 
r The .:fo .lBbon provlOfKJ In this (j~tt!>n fScom, . .pili ana' ccurore to 1~S!ofmy knOw!£tdge. ~~~ thet Ine...· .1.i"'f .rm . . ' ~ I!.' '!IfUImolli mpor! w(Q be ~ aOO mtJJmed 10_:"~-: :II ~~of Ih<t date ofaur gam~~":!!, y I 

! CniefsxeCUti've officers ~a1ur& ..,~ ' , .... ~ -. .-r- ... Date c.""- ~ ~. ,I 
~' 

Com.,.. a aepenne application to~ eec;h gamtHhg:aCbv'rty: 
- one day of g,ambf'ing adNity, 
- two Of mom consecuttve days o·f gam~hng Chvity, 

* each day a rstne draw g is he:.id 

Send 8DP1~eatlQr. t11 

~. a COP)' of you.r proof of nonDrofi~ st8tus . and 

~ appkcatton fee fOf ~adl event 


Make check payable to "8m ::l Minnesota." 

." To: Gamb!lng CQntrol Board 
1 1111 Wast Cout'rty Road B. s.uittl JOO Soutn
i Ros~yj. , M 5511'3 
i 

I 
( 

~'-" ---~- ..".~. ~---~"-' .. " ' " --------+ 

Print form] ,--_Re_' __.... rm_' . _. ~s~, Fo_: I! 

n1ormauon. $.OlS'r. ~ 01 
Putltc Setety, Ar.omey Genwat. 
COl'nfTlaa~ 0 Ac:tmI ~ 
M onl & 8udge1 tJd R~ 
~eQII*l ....., Aud . n and lIltIIiJT\abOnal 

gamfJing regl ICiy • anyone ~ 
tCI GOUr( order; ~it1dj~ ant! ~ 

_ :marty authOrized by!)" or_ralliM' to 
hiQ¥e .cceu to·~t:t. tn~UOt'I, t~ualt and.ncieabt'.which iIl'Iit or legal order all~tt. 
It nw ~ or ~ of infnrm.a1ioo *W!!fu6 
I>40i1e.e: Wa.!. 0 . aoCl snyooo wIltl your W{~&n 
COI'1w"nt 

http:1.i"'f.rm


PINECOUNTYRI:QUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested BO;(lrd Dfite: Consent Agenda {Please CirCfl' ,! 

1v1arch 18.. 2014 Regular Agcndn 
Estimated Tirne: rI)lc05(' Circl(~) 

10 MirL i :'Min. 
Tmlt , X'OcJ 

30 Min. hour 

Auditor/Treasurer II DCI}artment Head Signature Date 
L--___~~~_~_.........,.;__________......_J 


hem for Discussion: 

Rc'suhaion ap{Jrrn'ing C",Jf1cclialion (?f7{;l~\' -Fo!f;'itcillands (1'1, I !Il y-Fm:.ldli."d RCptlrchase Ct,tntrt.~'(·[5 /()f' 
nonpayment {~ra;mu(ll contract p{~vmenJ and:or rct4'/ CSfJ:.Uc J~nl·. 

Board .Action Reques.ted: (Arra.ch additional pages ifnccdedl 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

, 


http:CSfJ:.Uc


Resolution #. :AD \ Lf -\ \ 
Cancellation of Tax-Forfeited Lands and 

Tax-Forfeited Repurchase Contracts 

WHEREAS, the foiiowing list of individuals have land purchase or repurchase 
contracts with Pine County for tax-forfeited jand 

Ch 386 - Land Saie Cancellations 

Sayeed& Rozana S. Bacchus! 7814 13th LN, St LOUIS Park! tVlN 55426 
North Half of North Half af Southwest Quarter of Northwest Quarter (N1!2 of N112 
of SW1J4 of NW1/4)~ Sedion Three (3L Township Forty-three (43), Range 
Nineteen (19). Subject to road easement 
PID #25.0031.000 
Date of Purchase: September 181 2009 
Purchase Amount: $35~OOO.OO; Balance: 
Default 2013 Annual Payment - $5.085.08; - $470.58 

Brian & Deborah Undelof, 20211 Fawn Raj Pine ,fv1N S5063 
East Half of East Hatf of South Half of Southwest Quarter of Southwest 
Quarter, Section Ten O).! Township Thirty-nine (39), Range Twenty 
Parcel #08,0'124.008 
Date of Purchase: September 21,2012 
Purchase Amount: $18 900.00; Balance $17,010r 

Defau~t 2013 Annual $4,404.25 

Alexander J &. Deanna L Springsteen, PO Box fVlN 55309-0025 
Lot Seven (7)~ Block Four (4), Rearrangement of Hogans 28. Subject 
public highways 
Parcel #33.5692.000 
Date of Purchase.: June 4,2012 
Purchase Amount $7 1500,00: Balance $6.500,00 
Default: 2013 Annual Payment $2,201.74; 2013 Taxes: $118.01 

George J Urbanl Brent LN, pee Box 1230, Pensacola! FL 32503 
North Half of Southwest Quarter of Northeast Quarter (N1/2 of SVv114 of NE1/4) 
and I Section Seventeen (17), Townsh£p Forty-three (43), Range Twenty...one 
(21) 
Parcel #27.0216.000 &27.0218.000 
Date of Purchase: October 12; 2011 
Purchase Amount $3,500.00; Balance $1,499.00 
Default: 2014 Annual Payment $1.247.31 

http:1.247.31
http:1,499.00
http:3,500.00
http:2,201.74
http:4,404.25
http:5.085.08
http:35~OOO.OO


Ch 832 - Repurchase Cancellations 

James R Kolier Jr., 2672 411
, Ave E. North St Paul. MN 55109 

Rearrangement of Hogans 28\ Lot 7, Block 2 
Parcel #33.5644.000 
Date Purchase: November 2, 2010 
Repurchase Amount: $1 t132~27: Balance: $815.24 
Default: 2013 Annual Payment .. $21 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE iT RESOLVED; that the Pine County Board of 
Commissioners hereby approves the cancellation of land purchase or repurchase 
contracts as provtded for in fvtS, 282.01. 

March 18, 2014 
Date 

By: CurtisH. Rossow, Chairman, Pine County Board of Commtssioners 

Attest: DavId Mdnke Pine County Administrator t 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

March 18, 2014 

K:onsent Agendal (Please Circle) 

Regu 1ar Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. ] hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

HHS 
(~AGAt 

Department Head Signature 
3111114 
Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Consider full time status  completion of probationary period 

Kathleen Borowick, Social Worker effective March 20, 2014 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approval 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


t Request·cd Boalrd Date: 

I
! fv1arch 18, 20 14 
1 

,I\. uditorlTreasu rer 

Consent Agenda (PlCdS.C Circ/c) 

Re~ulaT ;\!!cnda 

ESf inHlted Ti rn c ~' (Pl{~;JSC C.'/rclc/ 


[n )\1 ~n. 15 fvhn. 
Tenc needed 

30 Min. hour 

;:....~.~:L...( •._..·~./··..,~r'---_ __-=-'·_~_ 
Department Urad Sig;natUtT' Date 

Item for Biscussion: 

Request apr,'uva/ f or Cat,~v Clemnu;r and 'L'rry L(n~;'ren to attend the 2014 ('ountyAuditor Trainin,f! 
COI?t~'ren:"t' ji.)!' eit.'c'rions hcidat Cr.agun ·s R..cy;w! or: 7 & S ::t! i 4. :rota! ('ust. $55 00 

Uonrd Action Req uested: (/\lt~ld~ ad ditiona l pagc~if needed) 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: !Consent Agendaj (Please Circle) 

March 18, 2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

HHS Cbt~1I114 
Department He d Signa e Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Consider Patricia Anderson, RN/Nursing Team Leader/WIC Coordinator to attend 
the "20J4 Women~, Children's andFamily's Health & Nutrition Conference: 
Preventing Childhood Obesity through Family Engagement & Policy" in Minneapolis 
MayJ6,2DJ4 

f~So \oW (:..~ \(:;.~ ~, ,~)O \"'-\ \\t\ .~ tw.. ~t,\ ' 

Registration: $75.00 
Membership: $0 
Meals: 0 
Travel: $0 

TOTAL: $75.00 

(Payment Source: WIC (wages) 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approval 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

J 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: iConsent Agendaj (please Circle) 

March 18, 2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

)0 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour -Department Requesting Action: 

HHS 
o~/rr 3/11114 
Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
ConsiderJanetAshmore, CMH Social Worker to attend the IINACMH 201.4 Child & 
Adolescent Mental Health Conference" in Duluth April 27-29, 201.4 

fW\t\:~ (\.00_\\.u~ \J.." ~O\~ H"s ~~j'L\ ~ 

Registration: $335.00 
Membership: $0 
Meals: 0 
Travel: $97.00 

TOTAL: $432.00 

(Payment Source: 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approval 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



--

PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: /Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

March 18, 2014 Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 


10 Min. IS Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

3111114HHS 
Department Heao ~ure ,. Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
ConsiderHeidiBurton, CMH Social Worker to attend the "MACMH 201.4 Child & 
AdolescentMental Health Conference'in Duluth April28-29, 2014 

F\J;..(\~ ~ CWC4\c.t~ '"'".... ,~\'\ \\\-\ ~ h~tS cl, 

Registration: $335.00 

Membership: $0 

Meals: 0 

Travel: $118.72 


TOTAL: $453.72 

(Payment Source: 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approval 

I Supporting Documents: Attached None 

J 




PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda! (Please Circle) 

March 18, 2014 Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 


10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 4S Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

~~3/11114HHS n;lartmentHea<ltgt18iii"re Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Consider Stacy Rodd, CMH Social Worker to attend the "MACMH 2014 Child & 
Adolescent MentalHealth Conference" in Duluth April28-29, 201.4 

f W'\A~ (UJi'_i \~ .UA- .:J.D\4 \{\-\ ~ bl...rl5cle 

Registration: $335.00 
Membership: $10.00 
Meals: 0 
Travel: $63.84 

TOTAL: $408.84 

(Payment Source: 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approval 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


March 11,2014 

9:00 a.m. - Commissioners Conference Room 


Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, MN 

Members: Commissioner Chaffee 

Commissioner Rossow 

Present: County Administrator David Minke, Probation Director Terryl Arola, County 

Auditor/Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, Public Works Director Mark LeBrun, Jail 

Administrator Rick Boland 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 am. 

2. 	 Agenda additions -Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend the agenda with 

additions for approvat Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

a. 	 Added under 8(d) consideration of performance increase for Kevin Newman. 

3. 	 Approve Minutes from February 11, 2014 Personnel meeting Commissioner Rossow 

motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 

2-0, 

4. 	 Auditor 

a. 	 Paul Johnson Auditor/HHS Fiscal restructure discussion. County 

Auditor/Treasurer Cathy Clemmer provided information on the HHS fiscal 

restructure and an update on the staff movement. Cathy Clemmer presented 

information on a performance increase for Chief Deputy Auditor/Treasurer Paul 

Johnson and requested an increase of$2.261hr putting him at $31.25/hr due to his 

performance. 

Committee recommended a performance increase for Chief Deputy Auditor 

Treasurer Paul Johnson of $2.26/hr to $31.25/hr effective March 16, 2014 for 

approval. Motion carried 2-0. 

5. 	 Jail 

a. 	 Acknowledge termination ofPT Corrections Officer Sara Anderson (probationary 

employee) effective February 22, 2014 and authorize immediate replacement of 

PT position. Jail Administrator Rick Boland presented information on current 

staffing and hiring plans for the Pine County Jail. 



Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend replacement of PT position for 

approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Acknowledge resignation of FT Corrections Officer Jeffrey Niles effective 

February 28,2014 and authorize replacement ofFT position. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend replacement of FT position for 

approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

6. 	 Highway 

a. 	 Approved the termination of Highway Maintenance Worker Brandon 

Summerland (probationary employee) effective February 28, 2014 and authorize 

replacement (not to be filled until May of this year). Public Works Director Mark 

LeBrun presented information on current Highway Department staffing and 

requested a backfill. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend backfill of Highway Maintenance 

Worker position, to be hired in May 2014 or later, for approval, Commissioner 

Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

7. 	 Probation 

a. 	 Approval to hire a.4 FTE part-time probation agent position out of the 2014 

budget. Probation Director Terryl Arola presented information on a request for a 

.4 position in Probation and recent cost savings due to staff turnover. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend a .4 FTE position for approval as 

it will be within the 2014 budget. Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion 

carried 2-0. 

8. 	 Administrator 

a. 	 Review classi fication and compensation request for proposals. County 

Administrator David Minke presented information on potential request for 

proposal options for a county-wide classification and compensation system and 

what a study could look like for Pine County. Further discussion was held. 

Direction was given to HR and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson to attend class 

and compensation presentations at the MCHRMA spring conference and report 

back. 



b. 	 Establish county employee recognition program. Discussion was held as to a 

potential employee recognition program for Pine County. Going forward, 

employees will be recognized for 20 and 30 years. 

c. 	 Matt Christenson HR and Payroll Specialist performance review. County 

Administrator David Minke presented information on a performance increase for 

HR and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson. 

The committee recommended a performance increase of $0.98/hr. to $20.50/hr. 

for HR and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson effective April 3~ 2014. 

d. 	 Approve a performance increase for Building Maintenance Supervisor Kevin 

Newman to $26.88/hour effective on his anniversary date of March 5, 2014. 

County Administrator Minke presented information on a performance increase for 

Building Maintenance Supervisor Kevin Newman. 

The committee recommended a performance increase of$0.711hr to $26.88/hr for 

Building Maintenance Supervisor Kevin Ne~'111an effective March 5, 2014. 

Motion carried 2-0. 

9. 	 Other 

10. The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 am. 



Facility Committee Min utes 

March 5,2014, 9:00 a.m. 


Commissioner Conference Room - Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 


The meeting was called to order at 9: 10 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl and 
Matt Ludwig, Adn1inistrator David Minke and Maintenance Supervisor Kevin Newman. 

Minutes of the February 4, 2014 Facility Committee meeting were reviewed and approved. 

The agenda was reviewed and approved. 

Sunshade 
• 	 Newman updated the committee on the issue of the sun shining in the courthouse. The 

idea is to block the sun by using historic photos that are enlarged. The cost estimate is 
approximately $3,500, which would be for eight photos. Newman will get three written 
quotes and bring back to the committee. 

Leases 
• 	 Guardian Ad Litem: 

The committee reviewed the Guardian ad Litem lease. Deputy Auditor/Treasurer Paul 
Johnson was able to negotiate an increase from $500 per month to $1384 month starting 
April 1, 2014. 

• 	 Pine Government Center: 
)i;> The lease with the City of Pine City allows for a cancellation with a one-year 

notice after January 1, 2014. 
)i;> 	 Pangerl wants to be very fair on how the square footage is calculated. Newman 

has square foot calculations by tenant and will distribute that information to the 
committee. 

);> 	 The City does exterior snow removal and lawn mowing. 
);> 	 The Committee desires to explore meeting with the City to ensure the lease is 

working for the City and to consider mutually agreeable modifications to the lease 
for the remaining five years. 

)i;> 	 Minke will propose meeting with them at the next Facility Committee meeting. 

SWCD Building Windows 
• 	 Newman said he has given direction to the contractor to install the last window at SWCD. 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:55 a.n1. 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

March 18,2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

S . 
I-

.. !TIm 10 lvlin. 15 Min. 
, Tillle needed 

30 Min. 45 Ivlin. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 
'~ rLl11~0 

"j I ..r)~ ~~J9!~~ -> !}/ t)4 
/ ; jPINE COUNTY PIJBLIC WORKS Dep<n1men1 !-lead Signature IDatd . 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Federal Funding Update-MN DOT 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Discussion 

Supp01~ting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

5 min 10 Min. 15 Min. 

March 18 1 2014 

Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. I hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

Pine County Public Works 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Cooperative Agreement with Pine City Township for Bridge #L5966 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Approve and sign 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



Pine County Cooperative Agreement 

with 


Pine City Township 


WITNESSETH: This agreement by and between the County of Pine, a political subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota hereinafter referred to as the lICountyll, and the Town of Pine City, a political subdivision of the 
State ofMinnesota hereinafter referred to as the "Township"; 

Whereas, the Township has requested the County to act on their behalf in the opening of bids, 
award of contracts, and the inspection of construction activities for the proposed improvement known as 
State Aid Project 058-599-042 for Bridge No. L5966 over County Ditch #2 on Pine City Township Road 
Milburn Road, and 

Whereas, SAP 058-599-042 has been identified as being eligible for receipt of Township Bridge 
funds and Bridge Bond Funds~ and 

Wnereas, Township Bridge funding requires the Township to contribute a local share to the costs of 
construction, and 

Whereas, the Minnesota Department of Transportation shall determine the level and scope of 
specification preparation, construction plan detail, and materials inspection, and 

Whereas, the Township has expressed its willingness to execute a cooperative agreement with the 
County to mutually identify responsibilities and obligations for SAP 058-599-042. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBYMUTUALL Y AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The County shall review the necessary construction plans, specifications, proposals, and 
estimates prepared by others for submittal and approval to a construction status by the Minnesota 
Department ofTransportation. 

2. The County shall take bids and make recommendation for award of the construction 
contract, shall perfonn the construction administration (advertisement of bids, partial and final estinlates, 
and final reports) and field work (surveying and staking). 

3. The County will hire a qualified consulting engineer to provide the necessary hydraulic 
analysis, plan design~ and construction inspection as required by the Minnesota Department of 
Transportation regulations and as determined by the County Engineer. 

4. The County will not charge the Township for services outlined in items 1 and 2. Item 3 
will be paid for by the Township. 

5. The Townshipls local share of the bridge replacement costs shall be defmed as bridge 
removal, clearing and grubbing, excavation items, alJ other non-participating items as shown on the plans 
and detailed in the special provisions and proposal, and any other costs not covered by the Township Bridge 
Funding. 

6. The Township shall reimburse the County their local share of the items not covered by 
Township Bridge Funding after the contract is finaled. 

7. Upon completion of the project, the Township shall maintain or alrange for the maintenance of 



the bridge structure; the County shall continue annual bridge inspections of the structure. 

8. The Township and County agree to indenmify each other and hold each other hannless 
from any and all claims, causes of action, lawsuits, judgements} charges, demands, costs and expenses 
including, but not limited to, interest involved therein, attorneys I fees and costs and expenses connected 
therewith arising out of or resulting from the failure of any party to satisfy the provisions of this agreement 
or for damages caused to fourth parties as a result of the manner in which the Township or County perform 
or fail to perfonn duties imposed on each party by the tenns of this agreement. 

10. Nothing herein shall constitute a waiver by any party of the limits of liability provided in 
Minnesota Statutes No. 466 or other applicable law. 

IN WITNESS TIlliREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

TO\VN OF PINE CITY, MINNESOTA COlJ1\TTY OF PINE, MINNESOTA 

By ___________________________ By ______________________________ _ 

County Administrator 
Its ------------------------- Approved as to Fonn: 

By ____________________________ 

County Attorney Date 
Its ________________ 

Recommended for Approval: 
Date _____________ 

County Engineer Date 

page 2 of2 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

March 18,2014 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Ref,rular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine Countv Public Works 

, ) 

j , Iq -::-1/ : "-; I I 
J i tCI' . 

.6ep~rtment Head Signature D'ate i 

Item for Discussion: (one fonn per item) 

Final Payment on Contract #1301 

SP 058-611-013 Located on CSAH 11; From County Line to CSAH 61 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Authorize final payment to Tri-City Paving, Inc. in the amount of$l 11,669.89 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 


